



## DR. OGNJEN AMIDZIC

Dr. rer. nat. (Ph.D.)

Scientist - Entrepreneur - Management Consultant

My offer for  
**To Whom It May Concern**

### Who am I?

Professor at Sport Academy, Belgrade, Serbia. Founder of Future Geniuses. Founder, Co-Founder and Medical Director of two ambulant medical institutes in cantons Luzern and Zurich. Co-Founder and CEO of Docslogic AG. Management consultant in pharmaceutical industry. Scientist, inventor of Amidzic Brain Assessment™ technology, scientific breakthrough in neuroscience. Founder and the CEO of Amidzic Consulting LLC.

### Personal Data

+381 61 195 88 29  
[droami@yandex.com](mailto:droami@yandex.com)

Nikole Pašića 2A  
Stan 15  
11400 Mladenovac, Serbia

Nationality: CH, SRB, BiH

### Education

University of Konstanz,  
Germany  
1998 - 2003

Doctor of natural sciences  
Award: "magna cum  
laude"

University of Konstanz,  
Germany  
1999 -2001

Information Engineering

ETH Zürich, Switzerland  
1996 - 1998

Didactics

State Central Order of  
Lenin Institute of  
Physical Education,  
Moscow, Russia  
1989 - 1993

MSc in physical education

### Core competences

- ✓ Scientist
- ✓ Entrepreneur
- ✓ Management Consultant

### Why should you work with me?

- ✓ Professor
- ✓ Doctor of natural sciences
- ✓ Brain Assessment - Scientific breakthrough in neuroscience
- ✓ Graduate with over-average grades
- ✓ 6 successful startups
- ✓ 22 years experience as a Founder, Co-Founder and CEO
- ✓ 9 years experience in Health Care, ca. 1010 patients
- ✓ Strong leadership capability
- ✓ Strong negotiation and interpersonal skills
- ✓ High intellectual capability
- ✓ IT knowledge and experience
- ✓ Very good project management skills and financial capabilities
- ✓ I can easily adapt to working with different clients, understand their needs and communicate to them our solutions convincingly
- ✓ Ability to stay focused when working under pressure
- ✓ Quick learner. Curiosity spirit
- ✓ I can meet deadlines and judge priorities
- ✓ The ability to communicate a particular task to different audience and to identify what is needed for a problem to be solved
- ✓ Creativity and curiosity with a drive for finding new ways and solutions
- ✓ Excellent communication and collaborator (internally and externally)
- ✓ I possess an enthusiastic spirit and optimistic personality. I will make working with me an enjoyable experience

---

## References and Languages

### References

Amidzic, O., Riehle, J.H., Fehr, T., Wienbruch, C., Elbert, T., 2001. Pattern of focal gamma-bursts in chess players. *Nature*, 412, 603.

Amidzic, O., Riehle, J.H., Elbert, T., 2006. Toward a Psychophysiology of Expertise. Focal Magnetic Gamma Bursts as a Signature of Memory Chunks and the Aptitude of Chess Players. *Journal of Psychophysiology*, 20, 253-258.

TELEVISION BROADCAST, BBC - Horizon - 2010 - What Makes a Genius?

---

### Languages

English, German, Russian, Serbian

## Work Experience

2022 - present **Professor** *Belgrade, Serbia*

*Sports Academy*

- Sports Physiology
- Nutrition and Supplements

2022 - present **CEO** *Belgrade, Serbia*

*Future Geniuses*

- Consulting, assessment, research, development especially in the areas of human resources, sport, physiology, information technology

2019 - 2022 **Founder and CEO** *Mattwil, Switzerland*

*Future Geniuses*

- Consulting, assessment, research, development especially in the areas of human resources, sport, physiology, information technology

2012 - 2018 **Founder and CEO** *Zurich, Switzerland*

*Institut für psychosomatische und psychosoziale Medizin GmbH*

- Ambulant medical institute. Psychiatry
- ca. 550 patients

2010 - 2012 **Founder and CEO** *Emmenbrucke, Switzerland*

*Institut Waldheim GmbH*

- Ambulant medical institute. Psychiatry
- ca. 460 patients

2002 - 2012 **Founder and CEO** *Zurich, Switzerland*

*Amidzic Consulting LLC*

- Consulting, assessment, research, development especially in the areas of human resources, sport, physiology, information technology
- A references of Amidzic Brain Assessment™ technology customers includes:
  - FC Bayern Munich, Germany
  - Clube Atlético Mineiro, Brazil
  - Club Atlético River Plate, Argentina
  - Minas Tênis Clube, Brazil
  - Mackenzie Esporte Clube, Brazil
  - Pampulha late Clube, Brazil
  - Dynamis Tennis Center, Brazil
  - Project “Caça Talentos no Tênis”, Brazil

2002 - 2003      **Co-Founder and CEO**      *Uster, Switzerland*

*Docslagic AG (healthcare solutions)*

2002 - 2003      **Management Consultant**      *Zug, Switzerland*

*Nameit Ltd*

- Management Consulting for US pharmaceutical company Eli Lilly
- Management Consulting for Fédération Internationale de Football Association, FIFA Marketing Ltd., Zug, Switzerland

2000 - 2002      **Software Developer and Project Leader**      *Zurich, Switzerland*

*Finaware Ltd*

- Software development for pharmaceutical clinical trials
- Development of e-banking software application

1999 - 1999      **Research Associate**      *Bern, Switzerland*

*Laboratory for Motor Systems. Neurology, Inselspital, University Hospital Bern*

- Further development of software for motion analysis and biomechanics of human movement

1996 - 1997      **Teacher**      *Zurich, Switzerland*

*Rudolf Steiner School*

- 6 classes, grades 6, 7, 9 and 11
- Worked with 165 students